

LITURGICAL MINISTRY SCHEDULE FOR MARCH 2021

March 6-7 Third Sunday of Lent

	<u>4:30</u>	<u>8:15</u>	<u>10:30</u>
<u>Ushers</u>	Carolyn Randazzo Kevin McCabe Connie Chavez Mike Noelker	Tony Lonero John Knowles Patrick Schwierjohn NOT FILLED	Renee Diamond Michael Kaseberg Marilyn Geiger Char Taylor
<u>Lector</u>	Marian Love	Jerry Whitley	Kathy Magrecki
<u>Cantor</u>	Tim Grumich	Catherine Hayek	Laura Steinmann
<u>Money Counters</u>		Team One	
<u>Priest's Intention</u>	Elizabeth Bentele Lowe	People of the Parish	Wolff Family

March 13-14 Fourth Sunday of Lent

	<u>4:30</u>	<u>8:15</u>	<u>10:30</u>
<u>Ushers</u>	Carolyn Randazzo Kevin McCabe Connie Chavez Katie Krull	Carol Breckle Mary Appel John Knowles Patrick Schwierjohn	Marilyn Geiger Michael Kaseberg Marianne Marr Renee Diamond
<u>Lector</u>	Joseph Howell	Rob Grumich	Fran Ventimiglia
<u>Cantor</u>	Laura Steinmann	Maggie Tebeau	Catherine Hayek
<u>Money Counters</u>		Team Two	
<u>Priest's Intention</u>	Ramona Poettgen	Lydia Walsh	People of the Parish

March 20-21
Fifth Sunday of Lent

	<u>4:30</u>	<u>8:15</u>	<u>10:30</u>
<u>Ushers</u>	Kevin McCabe Connie Chavez Carol Breckle Katie Krull	Tony Lonero John Knowles Patrick Schwierjohn Janet Watley	Kathy Magrecki Michael Kaseberg Marianne Marr Char Taylor
<u>Lector</u>	Michael Noelker	Suzann Cross	Marilyn Geiger
<u>Cantor</u>	Maggie Tebeau	Laura Steinmann	Tim Grumich
<u>Money Counters</u>		Team Three	
<u>Priest's Intention</u>	People of the Parish	Charles Wagner	Karl Poettgen

Commented [BB1]:

March 27-28
Palm Sunday

	<u>4:30</u>	<u>8:15</u>	<u>10:30</u>
<u>Ushers</u>	Carolyn Randazzo Carol Breckle Connie Chavez Katie Krull	Tony Lonero Mary Appel John Knowles Patrick Schwierjohn	Marianne Marr Michael Kaseberg Renee Diamond Char Taylor
<u>Lector</u>	Joseph Howell	Jeff Finnegan	Kathy Magrecki
<u>Cantor</u>	John Mullen	Tim Grumich	Kathy Schmermund
<u>Money Counters</u>		Team Four	
<u>Priest's Intention</u>	Nancy Klaesener	People of the Parish	Hank Barrere

Holy Week

Ushers

Lector

Cantor

Priest's Intention

Holy Thursday

7:00 pm

Tony Lonero
Marianne Marr
John Knowles
Carolyn Randazzo

Rob Grumich

Guitar Ensemble

People of the Parish

Good Friday

7:00 pm

Marianne Marr
John Knowles
Kathy Magrecki

Joseph Howell

Catherine Hayek

April 3-4 Easter

Ushers

Lector

Cantor

Money Counters

Priest's Intention



8:00 pm

Carolyn Randazzo
Kathy Magrecki
Connie Chavez
Renee Diamond

Suzann Cross
Marian Love
Jeff Finnegan

Laura Steinmann
Catherine Hayek
John Mullen

Szczuka Family

8:15

Tony Lonero
John Knowles
Patrick Schwierjohn
NOT FILLED

Judy Lance

Tim Grumich

Team One

Russell Lance

10:30

~~Kathy Magrecki~~
Michael Kaseberg
Marianne Marr
NOT FILLED

Fran Ventimiglia

Guitar Ensemble

People of the Parish

Commented [BB2]:

Divine Mercy Sunday

 <p>JESUS I TRUST IN YOU</p>	4:30	8:15	10:30	
	<u>Ushers</u>	Carolyn Randazzo Carol Breckle Connie Chavez Katie Krull	Tony Lonero Mary Appel John Knowles Patrick Schwierjohn	Marianne Marr Michael Kaseberg Renee Diamond Marilyn Geiger
	<u>Lector</u>	Joseph Howell	Jerry Whitley	Kathy Magrecki
	<u>Cantor</u>	Catherine Hayek	John Mullen	Theresa Baranowski
	<u>Money Counters</u>		Team Two	
<u>Priest's Intention</u>	People of the Parish	Hank Barrere		

April 17-18

Third Sunday of Easter

	4:30	8:15	10:30
<u>Ushers</u>	Carolyn Randazzo Kevin McCabe Connie Chavez Katie Krull	Tony Lonero John Knowles Patrick Schwierjohn Janet Watley	Kathy Magrecki Michael Kaseberg Marianne Marr Char Taylor
<u>Lector</u>	Jeff Finnegan	Rob Grumich	Marilyn Geiger
<u>Cantor</u>	Maggie Tebeau	Theresa Baranowski	Laura Steinmann
<u>Money Counters</u>		Team Three	
<u>Priest's Intention</u>		People of the Parish	Helen Szczuka

April 24-25

Commented [BB3]:

Ushers

4:30

Carolyn Randazzo
Carol Breckle
Connie Chavez
Katie Krull

8:15

Tony Lonero
Mary Appel
John Knowles
Patrick Schwierjohn

10:30

Marianne Marr
Michael Kaseberg
Renee Diamond
Char Taylor

Lector

Joseph Howell

Suzann Cross

Kathy Magrecki

Cantor

Theresa Baranowski

Catherine Hayek

Tim Grumich

Money Counters

Team Four

Priest's Intention

People of the Parish

Pam Marr

